## About Evergreen Club



Evergreen Club had its beginnings with a group of young German immigrants who would gather after attending English evening classes. They would enjoy an evening of "Gemütlichkeit"; meaning music, singing, dancing, enjoying refreshments, etc. The club was founded on May 24th, 1932, under the name "Heimatbund", or Homeland Society.

In 1948, the name of the Club was changed to "Evergreen Country Club, Inc.". Over the years, many renovations were made. The Clubhouse was enlarged, a modern bar was installed, and a pavilion was erected in the grove.

In the 1960's many younger people joined the club, which, in 1966 led to the founding of the Evergreen Soccer Club (a division of the Evergreen Country Club). These young people, like the club founders, worked long, hard hours, and built their own soccer field stadium on the club premises. Still later, in 1970, the E.S.C. Junior Division was founded.